From: Josh Costa <jcosta@clinellc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 9:55 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
Subject: 20 oxford Dr, CTL0O5542 EM-AT&T-126-220725

Hi,
The work at 20 oxford dr, Shelton, CT has been completed please see attached engineering approval.
Joshua Costa | Master Electrician
,’ i 750 West Center St Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02739

\?/ CENTERLINE eI 508.967.5985

COMMUNICATIONS . . . .
Jcosta@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.centerlinecommunications.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C2279c711665541d4660208db4b14c613%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638186325214836065%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wUjia1hiWlEjia%2BS1Wo3s%2FULfJ04Fhx%2FfSEEJcIrr7U%3D&reserved=0

Final Construction Control Affidavit

Project Title: ATC (88017), AT&T (CTL05542)

Do not write in this space.

Property Address: 20 Oxford Drive, Shelton, CT 06484 Date Received:
Project Description: Remove (9) antennas, (3) RRHs, (2) Received by:
Squids, (6) TTAs, (4) cables and install (12) antennas, (6) [signed]

RRHs, (3) Squids, (3) filters, (8) cables.

I, Krupakaran Kolandaivelu CT Registration Number: PEN.0028997  Expiration Date: 01/31/2024 , am a registered
design professional, and I have prepared or directly supervised the preparation of all design plans, computations and
specifications concerning:

() Entire Project (OElectrical (OStructural
(OFire Protection (OArchitectural (OMechanical
(O Other:

for the above named project and that to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief such plans, computations and
specifications meet the applicable provisions of the CT State Building and all acceptable engineering practices for the
proposed project.

I further certify that 1 have performed the necessary professional services and be present on the construction site
as necessary to insure conformance to this code and the design concept, shop drawings, samples and other submittals by
the contractor in accordance with the requirements of the construction documents.
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Krupakaran Kolandaivelu 04/27/2023
Print Name of Signatory Date
Building Official Use Only
Building Official Name: Permit No: P202201823 Date:

NB+C ENGINEERING SERVICES, LLC.
100 APOLLO DRIVE, SUITE 303
CHELMSFORD, MA 01824
(978)856-8308




